
From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 7:56 AM 
To: Julie A Zimdars 
Cc: Dombrowski, Frank J; Staci L Goetz; Abigail Small; Prasad, Narendra M; Luke, 

Glenn R 
Subject: RE: City of Green Bay Notification of Affected ROWs/City Master Plan, Feb. 

2004 - WPSC Former Green Bay MGP 
 
Thank you Julie,  
While the continuing obligations (COs) to be imposed are similar to the notification provided in 2004, 
the area defined is slightly different and it has been 18 years since notification was provided. Based on 
internal discussion and review of the current Early Removal Action Work Plan and 2004 Notification, the 
City of Green Bay should receive an updated notification. A notification should also be provided to 
Harbinger Development LLC and Georgia Pacific Consumer Products LP.  
 
Naren,  
As a follow-up to your request related to COs imposed at the interim action, I have listed several 
examples below by site name and BRRTS number. Please note that some of them are imposed as part of 
a remedial action, based on the tracking codes used, but the remedial action is not considered the final 
action. Additionally, at least one site listed is still in process and so the tracking has not been finalized. I 
didn’t have time to do a more extensive data mining but we have also applied COs as part of a Materials 
Management Plan (Wis. Adm. Code ch. NR 718) Approval at several sites.  
 

1. Lakeshore Park (02-41-584510) 
2. WM WI-Brookfield LF (SF NPL) (02-68-529575) 
3. MMSD West Basin (02-41-576619) 
4. Tomah Fairgrounds (02-42-000264)  
5. Milwaukee Die Casting Co Inc Fmr (02-41-000023) 
6. Better Brite – Chrome (SF NPL) State Lead (02-05-000030) 
7. Lakewood DX SL (02-43-000105) – This is a site where the CO process is in progress and not yet 

in BRRTS 
8. WI DOT Susies Restaurant (former) – LGU- SL (02-36-000516) 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions related to the notifications or COs.  
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Phone: (920) 510-8277 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Julie A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>; Staci L Goetz 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com
mailto:sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov
mailto:frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com


<Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Abigail Small <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; Prasad, Narendra M 
<narendra.prasad@wecenergygroup.com>; Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com> 
Subject: City of Green Bay Notification of Affected ROWs/City Master Plan, Feb. 2004 - WPSC Former 
Green Bay MGP 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Hi Sarah – As I mentioned in our call on Wednesday, a notification of affected right-of-ways and need 
for an “engineered barrier” (page 3) was provided to the City on February 9, 2004 (attached for 

WDNR’s convenience). Per the direction of past DNR PM Kristin Dufresne, we were further requesting 
that they include this information on the City’s Master Plan. We note that the WDNR has a record of 
the letter on BRRTS (although no PDF is included).  We also wanted to mention that the City did not 

elect to sign the Appendix B acknowledgement form, however, I had a follow-up call with them shortly 
after we sent it and I did verify that they received it. Please let us know if this prior notification letter 
to the City satisfies the WDNR’s current requirement for notification of a continuing obligation.  
 

 
 
Thanks,  
 

Julie A. Zimdars, PE 

Senior Managing Engineer 

  

D 414-837-3564 

M 262-719-4507 

julie.zimdars@ramboll.com 

_________________________________ 

Ramboll 

234 W. Florida Street 
Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
USA 

https://ramboll.com 
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